May 14, 1991

Docket Nos, L0-266 alETR!UU}IQN Docket File
and 50-30) X L0 PDRs bBoger
JIws 1 inski Prreutzer
FD111+3 Reading PDI11+3 Gray
Mr, C. W, Fay, Vice President RSamworth 0GC
Nuclear Power Department L ordan ACR5(10)
Wisconsin Clectric Power Lompan{ Region 111, DEP
231 W, Michigan Street, Room 30§

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201
Dear Mr, Fay:
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CORRECTED ECCS LOCA ANALYSIS (TAC NOS, 79973 AND 79974)

By letter detea July 24, 1590 (PRC-%U-075), you provided information about an
error in the decay heat mode) used to perform large-break loss of coolant
sccident (LBLOCA) analyses for the Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Uy letter dated
October 21, 1990 (NRC-O90.108', you documented steps taken and activities in
progress to correct and improve the model, You also described compensatory
measures adopted pending completion and NRC steff review of the revised mode.
On Septewber &, 1990, Westinghouse Electric Corporation submitted a new topical
report describing the revised mode! (Addecdur 4 to Westinghouse Topical Report
WCAP-10978, Volume 1, “Westinghouse Large dreak LOCA Best Estimate Methodolngy:
Mode! Description and Validation"), NRC approved the Westinghouse topical
report by letter dated February 8, 1991 (A, Thadani to W, J. Johnson), By
Tetter deted March 5, 1901 (NRC<91-024), you advised that the LBLOCA analyses
for Point Beach had been redone using the revised model, By letter dated

Agr?Y 12, 1991 (NR(.91-028), you provided supplemental information about the
LBLOCA analysis in response to & telephone conservation regarding your

March 5, 1991 submittal,

We have completed our review of your submittals and find your use of the
approved Westinghouse mudel acceptable, We, therefore, have no objection to
your utilization of the maximum a)llowed height dependent heat flux hot channel
factor, FO(Z) velue of 2,50, Since this is the value currently in Technical
Specification 1£.3,10,B, "Power Distribution Limits," there is no need for
T1censing action and we consider this matter closed,

1 have enclosed & copy of the safety evaluation summarizing our review,

Sincerely,

ongnal signed by

Robert B, Samworth, Sr, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3

Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
0fY ice of Nuclear Reactor Pegulation

Enclosure: As stated
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May 14, 1991

Docket Hus, 50-266 ISTRILUTION Docket File
and 50301 gﬂf‘!’tﬁf‘%‘PDRs BBoger
cIwolinski Prreutzer
PDIT1-3 Reading PD111-3 Gray
Mr, C. N, Fay, Vice President RSamworth 0GC
Nuclear Power Department EJordan ACRS(10)
Wisconsin Electric Power Compan Region 111, DRP

2% W, Michigan Street, Room 50
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Dear Mr, Fay:
SUBJECT: AFPROVAL OF CORRECTED ECCS LOCA ANALYSIS (TAC NOS. 79973 AND 79974)

By letter dated July 24, 1990 (PRC-90-075), you provided information about an
error in the decay heat model used to perform large-break loss of coolant
accident (LBLOCA) analyses for the Point Beach Nuclear Plant, By letter dated
October 21, 1990 (NRC-90.108), you documented steps ta‘en and activities in
progress to correct and improve the model., You also described compensatory
measures accpted pending completion and NRC staff review of the revised model,
On September 5, 1990, Westinghouse Electric Corporation submitted a new topical
report describing the revised model (Addendur 4 to Westinghouse Topical Regort
WCAP-10924, Volume 1, "Westinghouse Large Break LOCA Bost Estimate Methodology:
Mode! Description and Velidation")., NRC approved the Westinghouse topical
report by letter dated February 8, 1991 (A, Thadani to W, J. Johnson), By
letter deted March 5, 1991 (NRC-91-024), you advised that the LBLOCA analyses
for Point Beach had been redone using the revised model. By letter dated
April 1%, 1991 (NRC-91-035), you provided supplemental information about the
LBLOCA analysis in response to a telephone conservation regarding your

March 5, 1991 submittal,

We have completed our review of your submittals and find your use of the
approved Westinghouse mode! acceptable, We, therefore, have no objection to
your utilization of the maximum allowed height dependent heat flux hot channel
factor, FQ(2) value of 2,50, Since this {s the value currently in Tec.nical
Specification 12.3,10,B, "Power Distribution Limits," there is no need for
licensing action and we consider this matter closed,

1 have enclosed a copy of the safety evaluation summarizing our review,

Sincerely,

oignal signad by

Robert B, Samworth, Sr., Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3

Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: As stated
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Mr, C, ¥, Fay
Wiscrasin Jlectric Power Company

cC:

Ernest L. Blake, Jr.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N.W,

Washington, DC 20037

Mr, Gregory J. Maxfield, Manager
Point Beach Nuclear Plant
Wisconsin Electric Power Company
6610 Nuclear Road

Two Rivers, Wisconsin 5424]

Town Chairman

Town of Two Creeks

Route 3

Two Rivers, Wisconsin 54241

Chairman
Public Service Commission
of Wisconsin
Hills Farms State Office Building
Madisan, Wisconsin 53702

chional Administrator, Region 111
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
Office of Executive Director

for Operations
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, 111inois 60137

Resident Inspector's 0ffice

U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
£612 Nuclear Road

Two Rivers, Wisconsin 54241

Point Beach Nuclear Plant
Unit Nos, 1 and ?
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UNITED STATES

7 """"\
w NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
“\ ) WASHINGTON, D C 20658

SAFETY EVALUATION BY Tiil OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION
RELATING TO POINT BEACH LOCA ANALYSES
WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
POINT BEACH UNITS 1 AND 2
DOTKET NOS, 50-266 AND 50-301

1.0 BACKGROUND

On March 6, 1991, Wisconsin Electric Power Company reported reanalysis of loss
of coolant accident (LOCA) events for Point Beach Units 1 and 2 referencin
WCAP-10924-P, Volume 1, Addendum 4, Reviston 1 (August 1990), This topica

report describec< changes to the staff-approved methodolony (WCAP-10924-P-A)
which the Point Beach plants have been referencing for 1icensing basis LOCA
aralyses since February 1589, The revisions (August 1990) correct an error in
the decay heat calculation and amend certain fuel and core calculetiona] methods.,

On April 12, 1991 the licensee submitted additiona) cetailed information
supporting the applicability of WCAP-109¢4-P, Volume 1, Addendum 4, Revision 1
\August 1950) to Point Beach end also provided results of the LOCA analyses
perforned with the revised nethodology.

2.0 EVALUATION

The WCAP-10924-P-A meth:dology was approved on August 29, 1988, and its
applicability to Point Beach was approved on February 6, 1989, 1In its
evaluation of the generic topical report WCAP-10924-P, Volume 1, Addendum 4,
Pevision 1 (August 1990) which updates the 19® version, the staff found its
methodology acceptable for referencing by Westinghouse-designed two-loop upper
plenum injection (UP1) p ants, In the April 12, 199] submitta), the licensee
fdentified calculational changes in the application of the revised mode! from
the previous model application (SE, February €, 1989)., Nine input changes
were identified.

Two changes, dealing with neutron and gamma redistribution factors, are
associated with the WCAP-10294-P, Volume 1, Addendum 4, Revision 1 (August 1990)
methodology which was approved in the staff evaluation of February 8, 1991,

Two other changes, pressure drop calculations and adjusted loop elevations, were
fdentified to be consistent with the WCAP-10924 methodology and within input
value variance acceptance tolerances. These are similar to corresponding changes
epproved for Prairie 1s5'and in the staff evaluation of February 8, 1991,

Another change reflects use of the Westinghouse fuel performance code PAD 3.4,
approved in a staff evaluation of May 9, 1988, A condition of the staff
acceptance of PAD 3.4 is that it be appiiec only to fuels with gap sizes of 10
mils or less, This condition ic satisfied by the Point Beach OFA fuel,






